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Jeff Fenton

From: Virginia Story <virginia@tnlaw.org>
Sent: Friday, August 30, 2019 3:36 PM
To: Jeff Fenton; Heidi Macy; Kathryn Yarbrough
Cc: elaine.beeler@tncourts.gov
Subject: RE: Miscommunication Yesterday

Mr. Fenton, 

The transcript will reflect that we had no verification of a date that you sold the property and there was no prejudice to 
you whatsoever as you had just mentioned this in your multiple page pleadings that you filed on the morning of the 
hearing 8/29/19.  

You are welcome and should provide proof of when you sold the TV and dehumidifier as this will be addressed at the 
final hearing.  

The Judge made the decision that you will take personal clothing, your jewelry and toiletries/medication only.  He went 
over that several times with you. 

You were not able to complete certain tasks in order to have the house ready for the auctioneers and at this point we 
will just have to store the items that you tag that you would like.  

Remember whatever the storage fee is you will most likely have to pay out of your share of the proceeds so do not tag 
anything that you want the auctioneer to sale please.  The more you sale the less you have to haul to Michigan.  The 
proceeds from the sale of the real property and the proceeds from the sale of the furniture will be deposited into the 
clerk’s office for save keeping.  

Please note that our office is closed Monday for a holiday so we appreciate your not emailing after office hours which 
are 8 to 5 pm.  

Thanks, 
Virginia 

Virginia Lee Story 
Attorney at Law 
136 Fourth Avenue South 
Franklin, TN 37064 
(615) 790-1778
(615) 790-7468 fax
Virginia@tnlaw.org

**Note**    This e-mail contains PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL information intended only for the use of the specific 
individual or entity named above. If you or your employer is not the intended recipient of this e-mail, or an employee or agent 
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized dissemination or copying 
of this e-mail or the information contained in it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please 
immediately notify the person named above at once by telephone. Thank you. 

FALSE!

FALSE!
STORY trying to MANIPULATE ME to 
SELL as much of MY STUFF as SHE CAN!
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